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MatiIda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: . 
To: 
Subject: 

Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 
Tuesday, October 12,2004 755 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
I messed up, can you help me before you file this document please 

importance: High 

DEF Not Sew 
;pome to Sta 

040817-EI. The disc includes a Notice of Service of Response to Staff’s Interrogatory NO. 
17 which attaches the response itself. 
notice? 

Good morning, 
Late last evening I fed ex’d to you some filing in Docket No. 

Can you replace that notice with the attached 

To compound the errors, only copy of the redacted responses to our third request for 
confidential classification was included in the fed ex package. The second copy was in a 
separate box which didn’t get picked up, I guess our fed ex guy didn’t see it. That will 
be picked up and sent today. 

Can you help me with a l l  this or do I need to file some documentation or something. 
Please call me on our toll free number 1-888-223-9191, ext. 
2462, if you can help me. 

Thanks. 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
G a r y  L. Sasso 
Carlton Fields 
4221 West Boy Scout Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com 
Phone: (813) 223-7000  
Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www.carltonfields.com 

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client 
privilege. If you do not expect such a communication from Jeanne Costello on behalf of 
Gary Sasso, please delete this message without reading it or any attachment, and then 
notify Jeanne Costello at jcostello@carltonfields.com of this inadvertent mis-delivery: 
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BEFORE THE FLORlDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for Determination 
of Need of Hines Unit 4 Puwcr Plant in ) 
Polk County by Progress Energy Florida ) 
1 nc. 

Docket No.: 0408 1743 

Submitted for Filing: October 12.2004 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
RESPONSE TO STAFF’S FIRST SET OF IKTERROGATORIES (NO. 171 

Pursuant to Fla. Adnlin. Code R. 28-106.206 and Fla. R. Civ. P. 1.340, Progress Energy 

Florida Inc. hereby givcs notice of service of its response to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories 

(No. 17). 

JAMES A. MCCEE 
A s so c i ate Gene r a1 C o u 11 s e 1 
PROGRESS ENERGY SEKVlCE 

COMPANY, LLC 
P.0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 
Telephone: (727) 820-51 84 
Facsimile: (727) 830-55 19 

W. Douglas 13all 
Florida Bar No. 347906 
CARLTON FIELDS 
Post Office Box 190 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0190 
‘Telephone: (850) 224-1 585 
Fac s i M i I e : ( 8 5 0) 222 - 0 3 9 8 

fiorida Bar No. 622575 
’JAMES MICHAEL WALLS 
Florida Bar No. 0706272 
JOIW T. BURNETT 
Florida Bar No. 173304 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL ’3360 1-3239 
Telephone: (81 3) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (81 3) 229-41 33 
- and - 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing notice and Progress 

Energy Florida 1 1 ~ ' s  Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (No. 17) has been filrnished 

by electronic delivery arid U.S. Mail to Wilfiarn Cochran Keating, Office of the General Counsel, 

Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Sumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

and the foregoing notice via U.S. Mail to all other interested parties as listed on the attachment 
&-+- 

this L_ day of October, 2004. 

i' 

. .  



Parties of Record arid Interested Persons in  Docket 0408 17 

Myron Rollins 
Black & Veatch Corporation 
1 1401 Lamar Avenue 
Overland Park, KS 6621 1 

Paul Darst 
Department of Conlmunity Affairs 
Division of Resource Plannjng/Management 
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FI, 32399-2 1 00 

Buck Ovcii 
Siting Coordination Office 
Department of Environinenlal Protection (Siting) 
2600 Blairstone Road 
‘Tallahassee, FL 32301 


